
SWA 

Sinclair Water Authority 
126 Cay Drive Milledgeville, GA 31061 

Andrew Paracca Plant Manager 

Phone (706) 485-8993   Fax (706) 485-8994 
 

Agenda 

Monday, September 13, 2021 ◊ 5:00 PM 

Sinclair Water Plant 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Public Participation 

 

Minutes 
3. Approval of Minutes - July 12, 2021 Regular Meeting 

 

Reports I 
4. Manager's Report 

 

New Business 
5. FY20 Audit Report 

6. Depreciation Discussion 

7. Discussion on Long Term Repairs and Upgrades 

8. Approval of Quote for Clearwell and Intake Screen Inspection/Cleaning 

9. Approval of FY22 Proposed Budget 

 

Old Business 
10. Approval of Proposal from Carter & Sloope for Sludge Management 

11. Approval of Clean in Place Chemical Room Upgrades from $5000 to $7500 

 

Reports II 
12. Plant Production Reports 

13. Financial Reports 

 

Closing 
14. Next Meeting - November 8, 2021 

15. Adjournment 

1



File Attachments for Item:

3. Approval of Minutes - July 12, 2021 Regular Meeting

2



 

DRAFT Minutes Page 1 of 3  

July 12, 2021   

 
 

SWA 

Sinclair Water Authority 
126 Cay Drive Milledgeville, GA 31061 

Andrew Paracca Plant Manager 

Phone (706) 485-8993   Fax (706) 485-8994 
 

Minutes 

Monday, July 12, 2021 ◊ 5:00 PM 

Sinclair Water Plant 

 

The Sinclair Water Authority met on Monday, July 12, 2021 at approximately 5:00 PM at the 

Sinclair Water Plant, 126 Cay Drive, Milledgeville, Georgia. 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Robert Brown 

Member Sammy Hall 

Member Tommy Jefferson 

Member David Waddell 

Member Billy Webster 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

Plant Manager Andrew Paracca 

Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman Brown called the meeting to order at approximately 4:57 p.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes.) 

 

2. Public Participation 

None 

 

Minutes 
3. Approval of Minutes - May 10, 2021 Regular Meeting 

Motion to approve the May 10, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes. 

Motion made by Member Jefferson, Seconded by Member Hall. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Brown, Member Hall, Member Jefferson, Member Waddell, 

Member Webster 
 

 

 

3



 

DRAFT Minutes Page 2 of 3  

July 12, 2021   

 
 

Reports I 
4. Manager's Report 

Plant Manager Paracca reported the following: 

 Membrane performance remains stable 

 Sanitary survey response completed 

 GovDeals account set up 

 SCI-62 Algaecide summer application has been started 

 Damaged asphalt behind CIP chemical room has been repaired 

 Sludge removal process plan till end of year 

 Maintenance program 

 Update on NPDES permit and testing procedures 

(Copy of report made a part of the minutes.) 

 

Old Business 
5. Sludge Management - Motion for pre-approval amount 

Manager Paracca provided an update on reevaluating the coagulant and clearing of the lot.  He 

requested to have Carter and Sloope's assistance for handling permitting, designing, planning, 

and zoning involved with clearing approximately five acres for a drying area. 

Motion to approve up to $5000 for engineering regarding sludge management. 

Motion made by Member Jefferson, Seconded by Member Webster. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Brown, Member Hall, Member Jefferson, Member Waddell, 

Member Webster 

(Copy of update made a part of the minutes.) 

 

6. Cyber Security - Update and Quote for Managed Services by Need A Nerd - Motion to 

accept 

Manager Paracca advised that he is awaiting Suez and M.R. systems response to the insurance 

questionnaire associated with each entity's network vulnerability and requested approval of 

a quote from Need a Nerd for internal network security. 

Motion to approve contract with Need a Nerd as presented. 

Motion made by Member Webster, Seconded by Member Jefferson. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Brown, Member Hall, Member Jefferson, Member Waddell, 

Member Webster 

(Copy of contract made a part of the minutes.) 

 

New Business 
7. Budget FY22 - Appoint Budget Committee and Approve Proposed Budget Calendar 

Chairman Brown asked Members Waddell and Jefferson to serve as the Budget Committee and 

they accepted. 

Motion to approve Budget Committee and the proposed budget calendar based on ability 

of committee members to change dates as necessary with notice to the board. 

Motion made by Member Hall, Seconded by Member Jefferson. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Brown, Member Hall, Member Jefferson, Member Waddell, 

Member Webster 

(Copy of budget calendar made a part of the minutes.) 

4



 

DRAFT Minutes Page 3 of 3  

July 12, 2021   

 
 

 

8. CIP Room System Repairs - Motion to approve $5000 from Capital Funds 

Manager Paracca explained need for repairs to the clean in place chemical room. 

Motion to approve $5000 taken from Capital Improvements to fund Clean in Place system 

upgrades. 

Motion made by Member Waddell, Seconded by Member Webster. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Brown, Member Hall, Member Jefferson, Member Waddell, 

Member Webster 

(Copy of report made a part of the minutes.) 

 

Reports II 
9. Plant Production Reports 

Plant Production reports are in the meeting package to review.  Member Jefferson requested for 

the billing budget report to be included in future meeting packages.  No action was taken. 

 

10. Financial Reports 

Financial reports are in the meeting package to review.  Manager Paracca reported that he would 

be meeting with the auditors tomorrow.  It was also reported that Linda Zarkowski is quitting at 

the end of this year and plans are for Christina to take over, along with someone on a consulting 

basis and to assist with the appropriate checks and balances.  No action was taken. 

 

Closing 
11. Next Meeting - September 13, 2021 

The next meeting is scheduled for September 13, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. 

 

12. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Member Jefferson, Seconded by Member Webster. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Brown, Member Hall, Member Jefferson, Member Waddell, 

Member Webster 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 5:52 p.m. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Robert Brown 

Clerk        Chairman 

 

5



File Attachments for Item:

4. Manager's Report

6



7



8



9



File Attachments for Item:

6. Depreciation Discussion

10



11



12



13



14



File Attachments for Item:

7. Discussion on Long Term Repairs and Upgrades

15



16



17



18



File Attachments for Item:

8. Approval of Quote for Clearwell and Intake Screen Inspection/Cleaning

19



20



21



22



File Attachments for Item:

9. Approval of FY22 Proposed Budget

23



24



25



26



27



File Attachments for Item:

10. Approval of Proposal from Carter & Sloope for Sludge Management

28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



File Attachments for Item:

12. Plant Production Reports

39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



Baldwin Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Annual Actuals 

Total

2020 Actual Usage 57814 53967 65541 64,682             69800 70541 81858 77166 67710 64551 65362 66727 805719

2021 ACTUAL USAGE 58,303           51,114         69,721            61,804          66,021          50,741       55,273          51,650            464627
2021 PROJECTED USAGE 59327 55480 67054 66195 71313 72054 83371 78679 69223 66064 66875 68240 823,875                

Manually Enter Grey Area from EOM Flows Report

Percentage of difference in the Projected  and Actual Usage -0.0175634 -0.0854169 0.0382525 -0.0710472 -0.0801563 -0.4200351 -0.5083495 -0.5233107 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

-1.756 -8.542 3.825 -7.105 -8.016 -42.004 -50.835 -52.331 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Total Distribution of both counties @ Month End 91,020,350       81,396,526     102,078,421     93,869,672     103,437,332   84,532,953  89,815,108     87,393,666        -                -               -               

Actual Gallon Usage @ Month End 58,303,452       51,114,067     69,721,932        61,804,775     66,021,197     50,741,532  55,273,933     51,650,583        -                -               -               

Percent of Total Gallons Used @ Month End 0.6405540 0.6279637 0.6830232 0.6584105 0.6382724 0.6002574 0.6154191 0.5910106 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Percent of Total Gallons Used @ Month End 64.055 62.796 68.302 65.841 63.827 60.026 61.542 59.101 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

RULES: Both Rule 1 & 2 have to apply before a change of billing occurs

1) Percentage of difference in the Projected and Actual Usage must be 3% and over for 6 consecutive months Mays Rd 364436

2) Percent of Total Gallons Used @ Month End must be 3% over 66.5%  (68.5%) Baldwin Main Meter 52,019,658     Ga Power 4041

Average of South Putnam Meters 369,075          DNR Boathouse 598

The county over the projected capacity for 3 consecutive months must have written permission from opposite county BALDWIN GALLONS USED 51,650,583     Total of Averages 369075

If Rules 1 & 2 should occur, a change in billing formula is required Distribution Total 87,393,666     

See the Amended March 2020 IGA for additional rules Amount billed per month 95,481.41$     
Exceeded limits-See Rules

Manually enter all grey areas

55% (Baldwin) of the 5.5 Plant Capacity (3.025 MGD=90,750,000)

Average of South Putnam MetersBaldwin Gallons Usage

52



Putnam Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Annual Actuals 

Totals

2020 Actual Usage 30123 30434 32214 30430 34404 33107 37362 38585 34265 32970 31208 32012 397,114                

2021 ACTUAL USAGE 32,716           30,282              32,356              32,064            37,416            33,791          34,541          35,743             268,909              
2021 PROJECTED USAGE 31617 31928 33708 31924 35898 34601 38856 40079 35759 34464 32702 33506 415,042                

Manually Enter Grey Area from EOM Flows Report

Percentage of difference in Projected and Actual Usage 0.0335921 -0.0543557 -0.0417851 0.0043663 0.0405709 -0.0239709 -0.1249240 -0.1213105 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

3.359 -5.436 -4.179 0.437 4.057 -2.397 -12.492 -12.131 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Total Distribution of both Counties @ Month End 91,020,350     81,396,526         102,078,421      93,869,672      103,437,332     84,532,953    89,815,108     87,393,666        

Actual Usage @ Month End 32,716,898     30,282,459         32,356,489        32,064,897      37,416,135       33,791,421    34,541,175     35,743,083        

Percent of Total Gallons Used @ Month End 0.35944597 0.37203626 0.31697678 0.34158953 0.36172757 0.39974258 0.38458090 0.40898940 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

35.945 37.204 31.698 34.159 36.173 39.974 38.458 40.899 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

RULES: Both Rule 1 & 2 have to apply before a change of billing occurs

1) Percentage of difference in the Projected and Actual Usage must be 3% and over for 6 consecutive months Mays Rd 364436

2) Percent of Total Gallons Used @ Month End must be 3% over 33.5%  (34.51%) Putnam Main Meter 35,374,008     Ga Power 4041

Putnam 45% of the 5.5 Plant Capacity (2.475 MGD=74,250,000) Average of South Putnam Meters 369,075           DNR Boathouse 598

The county over the projected capacity for 3 consecutive months must have written permission from opposite county PUTNAM GALLONS USED 35,743,083     Total of Averages 369075

If Rules 1 & 2 should occur, a change in billing is required Distribution Total 87,393,666     

See the Amended March 2020 IGA for additional rules Amount Billed per month 78,121.16$     
Exceeded Limits-See Rules

Manually enter all grey areas

Average of South Putnam MetersPutnam Gallons Usage

53



File Attachments for Item:

13. Financial Reports

54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66


	Top
	Item #3.	2021-09-13 SWA Minutes
	DRAFT 07-12-21 SWA Minutes

	Item #4.	2021-09-13 SWA Manager Report
	Manager&#39;s Report 091321
	Job Hierarchy

	Item #6.	2021-09-13 SWA Depreciation
	Depreciation

	Item #7.	2021-09-13 SWA Long Term Repairs
	Long Term Repairs-compressed

	Item #8.	2021-09-13 SWA Clearwell and Intake
	SE Diving Quotes-Clearwell and Intake

	Item #9.	2021-09-13 SWA Budget
	FY22 Proposed Budget-compressed

	Item #10.	2021-09-13 SWA Sludge
	Carter &amp; Sloope-Sludge Mgmt-compressed

	Item #12.	2021-09-13 SWA Plant Reports
	Plant Production Report 091321 revised

	Item #13.	2021-09-13 SWA Financials
	Financial Reports 091321-compressed

	Bottom

